

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: October 18, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: Isolation Sites RFI Touchbase

Hey Jack,

Was out of the office last week and just catching up. Thanks for sharing this, much appreciated!

Would you mind flipping whatever you folks land on for awareness?

Thanks!
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario | Conseiller régional, Ontario
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca
Office/Bureau: (613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-16 2:13 PM
To: JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca; Arsenault, Elizabeth (HC/SC) <elizabeth.arsenault@canada.ca>; Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Isolation Sites RFI Touchbase

Sounds good, thanks Jack!

From: JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca [<mailto:JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca>]
Sent: October 16, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Arsenault, Elizabeth (HC/SC) <elizabeth.arsenault@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>; Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Isolation Sites RFI Touchbase

Hi Tyler,

I've had a handful of inquiries but nothing to suggest there is a groundswell of concern. That being said I'm working with my colleagues at MNDO to get some solid messaging we can send to caucus members who do ask. Don't think it's worth doing anything proactive that could draw attention to an issue that is essentially the fever dream of an MPP who was turfed from his own caucus.

Jack

From: Arsenault, Elizabeth (HC/SC) [<mailto:elizabeth.arsenault@canada.ca>]
Sent: October-16-20 10:45 AM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>; Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>; Davidson J@MND@Ottawa-Hull <JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Isolation Sites RFI Touchbase

Hi Tyler,

No, I have had zero inquiries on an Atlantic side, and I can't speak to the Ontario side.

This is my last day in Hajdu's office – perhaps this is something you could discuss with Gowthaman next week upon his return.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Arsenault
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-15 6:02 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>; Jack.Davidson@forces.gc.ca
Cc: Arsenault, Elizabeth (HC/SC) <elizabeth.arsenault@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Isolation Sites RFI Touchbase

Hi Jack and Gowthaman/Elizabeth,

Dove and I have seen a recent increase in interest from MP offices around an RFI for Quarantine/Isolation sites (<https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZL-105-38463>). This is likely because MPP Randy Hillier mentioned it in the Ontario leg this week.

I want to connect us all here to make sure we're all on the same page. PSPC's understanding is that this is a DND lead.

Have you folks also seen increased correspondence on this topic?

Tyler Freeman

Special Assistant to the Minister
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement

Adjoint spécial de la ministre
Adjoint exécutif du chef de cabinet
Cabinet de la Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement